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MINUTES.
The Forty.fourfh Anniversary of the Haldimand Regular Baptist 

eiation, wasjield with the Baptist Church ip^Peterboro’, on Friday and f 
Saturday, the 27th and 28th June, 1802.

The Introductory Sermon was preached by Rev. T. F. Caldicott, D. IX, 
from Jeremiah vifi. 22.

, The Association tats Rien called to order by the preacher, when Rev,T.
F. Caldicott, D. D., was unanimously chosen Moderator, and Rev.‘11. 
Lloyd, Clerk.

A Prudential Committee was appointed, consisting of Revs. J. Cameron,
A- Anderson, S. C. Rice and W. Lacey, with Deacon D. McDonald.

The By-Laws were read by the Moderator.
The letter from the Peterboro’ Church was then read ; after which the 

Prudential Committee reported in part that the Association do now ad- 
'journ, to meet for business at 2| P. M., and that Rev. W. Henry Jones 
preach this evening, at P. M.

After prayer by Rev. W. Lacey, adjourned to meet at 2j- P. M.
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AFTERNOON SESSION.
Met pursuant to adjournment. Moderator in the chair. After singing 

prayer was ottered by Rev. Daniel Waite.
On motion, Bro. John Dryden was appointed Assistant Clerk. A 

Committee on Resolutions was appointed, dpnsisting of Revs. W/ Henry 
Joaes and J. Cameron, with Deacons W. Craig and W. Smith. Revs. D. 
Waite arid P. McDonald, with Bro. Joseph Holman, were th»r chosen a 
Committee on the circular letter.

The letters from the Churches were then read, for particulars of which 
see statistical table and abstract of letters.

On motion, the letter from the 1st Markham Church was read, and its 
elegates admitted to a seat.

Letters of application for admittance into the Association were presented 
from the Bobcaygeon and First King Baptist Churches, and the letter 
from the Wood ville Church, which had been laid on the table at the dast 
Annual Meeting, was taken np. All of which having been cordially and
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